E. A.SKINNER, PRESIDENT

Mrs A.W.Tourgee, |
" Dear Mrsaffieurgeei~-

Yours of the I?th 1nst enc1031ng 11ne

ceived by you from our Mayville offlce 1s recelved;“'z
The accounts refe;red to are the two copyr:ghtacconnts 4

sLetters to a King®,and *With Guage and Swallow;w. The amount ad-,niii7i
vanced upon the assignment of the centract of 'Letters to a Klng |
has not been fully repaid,and there is st111 a balance due as showﬁ1fg!“ffq
by Mr.Cipperly’s ‘statement of $8I. 12 1 presume the amouni now _fff:ffj 
com:ng from that contract is very small.and not suffzclent to pay“
the balance due, and as it has been tt&nding a leng tlme the sugges4% ii;; é
tion is made that it be pald in some other'way.ﬁn,i;]ff’fff""ff57jf ﬁ%’ - “

For *Guage and Swallow' I advanced $100,which has been rg-l_:

duced to $I3.90;1 presume the returns yet to be reeelved from.th1s ?fff?ﬁﬁ






